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VILLAGE OF ESTERO 
PLAT REVIEW 

STAFF REPORT 

 

 

PROJECT NAME:   MILAN VILLAS 

           

CASE TYPE:    Replat 

 

CASE NUMBER:   PLT2022-E001 

 

COUNCIL DATE:  June 21, 2023      

 

 

REQUEST 

The applicant has requested Council approval for the Milan Villas a REPLAT OF A PORTION OF 

LOT 1, BLOCK "C” OF FLORIDA GULF LAND COMPANY'S SUBDIVISION LYING IN SECTION 34, 

TOWNSHIP 46 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST. The replat creates 44 residential lots. A copy of the replat 

is provided in Attachment B.  

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION 

The 10.02-acre development was formerly known as FLORIDA GULF LAND COMPANY'S 

SUBDIVISION. It is located on the northwest corner of Three Oaks Pkwy and Williams Road. 

ZONING 

The property is zoned Residential Planned Development (RPD).  
 

FUTURE LAND USE DESIGNATION 

Village Neighborhood 2 

 

TAXES 

Property taxes must be paid prior to approval of the plat per Florida Statutes. The property taxes 

were paid for 2022 as verified by the Village. 

 

EASEMENTS 

There are a total of eight (8) easement types present on the subject property.  

 

STAFF ANALYSIS 

The preliminary plat package was submitted to the Village for review on May 20, 2022. Staff 

reviewed the plat to confirm that it is consistent with the approved Development Order. The 

Village Professional Surveyor Mapper (Banks Engineering) and the Village attorney reviewed the 

final plat for consistency with the Florida Statutes and the Village of Estero’s Administrative 

Code. The Village attorney deemed the replat to be complete on June 14, 2023 (Attachment A).   

 

The Village attorney and Staff confirm that the plat meets the requirements of Chapter 177, Part I, 

Florida Statutes, conforms with the approved development order (site plan), and meets the 

requirements of Administrative Code Section 13-19.  
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ATTACHMENTS 

 

A. Attorney Memorandum 

B. Plat  



From: Robert Eschenfelder
To: Jim Hart
Cc: Mary Gibbs
Subject: RE: PLT2022-E001 Milan Villas Plat
Date: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 7:49:05 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image003.png

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside of the Village of Estero -- DO NOT CLICK on links or
open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

Mr. Hart,
 
Per your request, I have reviewed the Milan Villas plat application package. I advise the
application, as corrected and revised per prior Village comments, is compliant with Chapter
177 and there are no other apparent legal issues which would preclude acceptance of the plat.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Regards,
Robert M. Eschenfelder, Esquire
Board Certified in City, County and Local Government Law
Rob@cityattorneys.legal
TRASK DAIGNEAULT, LLP
Harbor Oaks Professional Center
1001 South Fort Harrison Avenue, Suite 201
Clearwater, FL 33756
(727) 733-0494 Phone
(727) 733-2991 Fax

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
 
The information contained in this transmission is a privileged confidential communication sent by a
law firm.  It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited.  If you receive this communication in error, please notify the sender by return e-
mail immediately, then delete the original e-mail and any attachments and destroy all hard copies of
this e-mail and any attachments. Thank you.
 
From: Jim Hart <hart@estero-fl.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 9:40 AM
To: Robert Eschenfelder <Rob@cityattorneys.legal>
Cc: Mary Gibbs <gibbs@estero-fl.gov>
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